From: terry.pence@txdot.gov [mailto:terry.pence@txdot.gov]

Sent: Saturday, July 27, 2019 1:14 PM

To: Brent Smith (SAPD); Robert P. Gonzales (SAPD); Brent Smith (SAPD)

Cc: robbi.smith@txdot.gov; egrantshelp@txdot.gov

Subject: [EXTERNAL] 2020-SanAntPD-S-1YG-00007 approved for Traffic Safety Funding

This message is to inform you that your proposal, 2020-SanAntPD-S-1YG-00007 has been
approved for funding.

TxDOT Traffic Safety grant agreements must be electronically/digitally signed by both parties.
You must read and follow the “Electronic Signature Agreement” instructions on the eGrantsHelp
page for detailed steps on how to electronically sign your grant agreements in eGrants.
https://www.txdot.gov/apps/eGrants/eGrantsHelp/Instructions/eSignature.pdf. If your agency or
organization is no longer interested in receiving grant funding, and you would like to have your
proposal withdrawn, contact your TxDOT Project Manager.

Please review the Terms and Conditions as they have been revised since the Request For
Proposal was posted.

Please note that this award is contingent upon Highway Safety Plan (HSP) approval by the
National Highway Traffic Safety Administration (NHTSA), and the availability of federal funds
awarded to the State of Texas under the provisions of the HSP and upon Internal Compliance
Program review clearance of your agency by TxDOT Compliance division.

Also, please be mindful that the grant becomes effective on Oct 01, 2019, or on the date of final
signature by both parties, whichever is later. No costs can be incurred prior to the effective date
of the grant.

For questions regarding this notice, contact your TxDOT Project Manager. If you have technical
questions, contact your TxDOT Project Manager, or eGrantsHelp at: eGrantsHelp@txdot.gov

**THIS EMAIL IS FROM AN EXTERNAL SENDER OUTSIDE OF THE CITY.
Be cautious before clicking links or opening attachments from unknown sources. Do not provide
personal or confidential information.**
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